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See the notice on TED website 360140-2022 - Result
Italy-Parma: Travel Risk Management Services
OJ S 127/2022 05/07/2022
Contract award notice
Services

Legal Basis:
Regulation (EU, Euratom) No 2018/1046

Section I: Contracting authority

Name and addresses
Official name: European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)
Postal address: Via Carlo Magno 1A
Town: Parma
NUTS code: ITH52 Parma
Postal code: 43126
Country: Italy
E-mail: EFSAProcurement@efsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/general/page.html?name=home&locale=en
Address of the buyer profile: http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/procurement/tenders.htm

Name and addresses
Official name: Agency for Support for BEREC (BEREC OFFICE)
Town: Riga
NUTS code: LV006 Rīga
Country: Latvia
E-mail: procurement@berec.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://berec.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training (Cedefop)
Town: Thessaloniki
NUTS code: EL522 Θεσσαλονίκη (Thessaloniki)
Country: Greece
E-mail: napo@cedefop.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.cedefop.europa.eu/en

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Law Enforcement Training (CEPOL)
Town: Budapest
NUTS code: HU110 Budapest
Country: Hungary
E-mail: procurement@cepol.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.cepol.europa.eu/

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/360140-2022
mailto:EFSAProcurement@efsa.europa.eu?subject=TED
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/general/page.html?name=home&locale=en
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/procurement/tenders.htm
mailto:procurement@berec.europa.eu?subject=TED
https://berec.europa.eu/
mailto:napo@cedefop.europa.eu?subject=TED
https://www.cedefop.europa.eu/en
mailto:procurement@cepol.europa.eu?subject=TED
https://www.cepol.europa.eu/


360140-2022 Page 2/6

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Aviation Safety Agency (EASA)
Town: Cologne
NUTS code: DEA2 Köln
Country: Germany
E-mail: tenders@easa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.easa.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Asylum (EUAA)
Town: Valletta
NUTS code: MT001 Malta
Country: Malta
E-mail: proc-team@easo.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.easo.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Banking Authority (EBA)
Town: Paris
NUTS code: FR101 Paris
Country: France
E-mail: procurement@eba.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.eba.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
Town: Solna
NUTS code: SE11 Stockholm
Country: Sweden
E-mail: napo@ecdc.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en

Name and addresses
Official name: European Fisheries Control Agency (EFCA)
Town: Vigo
NUTS code: ES114 Pontevedra
Country: Spain
E-mail: procurement@efca.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.efca.europa.eu/en

Name and addresses
Official name: European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)
Town: Lisboa
NUTS code: PT17 Área Metropolitana de Lisboa
Country: Portugal
E-mail: info.procurement@emcdda.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
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Main address: https://www.emcdda.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA)
Town: Lisbon
NUTS code: PT17 Área Metropolitana de Lisboa
Country: Portugal
E-mail: procurement@emsa.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.emsa.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Public Prosecutor’s Office (EPPO)
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU Luxembourg
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: eppo-contracts@eppo.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.eppo.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Training Foundation (ETF)
Town: Torino
NUTS code: ITC11 Torino
Country: Italy
E-mail: Procurement@etf.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.etf.europa.eu/en

Name and addresses
Official name: European Union Agency for Criminal Justice Cooperation (Eurojust)
Town: The Hague
NUTS code: NL332 Agglomeratie ’s-Gravenhage
Country: Netherlands
E-mail: procurement@eurojust.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://www.eurojust.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Joint Undertaking for ITER and the Development of Fusion Energy 
(F4E)
Town: Barcelona
NUTS code: ES511 Barcelona
Country: Spain
E-mail: NAPO-Network@f4e.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://fusionforenergy.europa.eu/

Name and addresses
Official name: European Border and Coast Guard Agency (FRONTEX)
Town: Warsaw
NUTS code: PL91 Warszawski stołeczny
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Country: Poland
E-mail: procurement@frontex.europa.eu

:Internet address(es)
Main address: https://frontex.europa.eu/

Information about joint procurement
The contract involves joint procurement
The contract is awarded by a central purchasing body

Type of the contracting authority
European institution/agency or international organisation

Main activity
General public services

Section II: Object

Scope of the procurement

Title
Travel Risk Management Services
Reference number: OC/EFSA/CORSER/2021/01

Main CPV code
63516000 Travel management services

Type of contract
Services

Short description
The purpose of this call for tender is to identify a single tenderer, with extensive and proven 
experience able to provide travel risk management services to fulfil the duty of care and 
guarantee the safety and security of European Union Institutions’ staff, once missions, travels 
and events will resume.

Information about lots
This contract is divided into lots: no

Total value of the procurement
Value excluding VAT: 1 830 000,00 EUR

Description

Place of performance
NUTS code: ITH52 Parma

Description of the procurement
Agencies require the successful tenderers to support them in developing and implementing 
best practices in building a sound travel risk management and crisis communications plan, 
while staff are on missions/business travels.
The objective of the tender is to ensure that staff are provided with a comprehensive service, 
at best industry standards, to ensure their safety while travelling for and on behalf of the 
Agencies business and to ensure that the Agencies are fully compliant with all statutory duty of 
care obligations.
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II.2.5. Award criteria
Quality criterion - Name: 1. Methodology proposed for implementation; 2. Project organisation 
/ Weighting: 70
Price - Weighting: 30

Information about options
Options: no

Information about European Union funds
The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: 
no

Additional information

Section IV: Procedure

Description

Type of procedure
Open procedure

Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system
The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: no

Administrative information

Previous publication concerning this procedure
Notice number in the OJ S: 2022/S 008-014712

Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information 
notice

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: OC/EFSA/CORSER/2021/01

Title:
Travel Risk Management Services

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

Award of contract

Date of conclusion of the contract
28/06/2022

Information about tenders
Number of tenders received: 7
The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/014712-2022
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Name and address of the contractor
Official name: International SOS Europe Government Services
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE100 Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad
Country: Belgium
The contractor is an SME: no

Information on value of the contract/lot
Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: 1 830 000,00 EUR
Total value of the contract/lot: 1 830 000,00 EUR

Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

Additional information

Procedures for review

Review body
Official name: General Court of the European Union
Postal address: rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
Town: Luxembourg
Postal code: L-2925
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu
Telephone: +352 4303-1
Fax: +352 4303-2100
Internet address: http://curia.europa.eu

Date of dispatch of this notice
28/06/2022
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